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Lets do these 7

N13HT721112892
HT7P150100
N13HT721112895
N13HT721112894
Alachua County Property Tag 43010
HT7P150012
HT7P150039

 

From: David Lykens <dlykens@alachuacounty.us>
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 4:12 PM
To: Jacqueline A. Taylor <jataylor@alachuacounty.us>
Cc: Misty Woods <mwoods@AlachuaCounty.US>
Subject: RE: Hamilton Medical Quote 10022024
 
I provided all the numbers of the current vents that are located at CSW. I am unsure on the back end
where they are located, IE if they have been slotted for something else.
 
If all of those serial numbers are ok to utilize for trade in, then we may select 7 of those 8 to trade in.
 
 
From: Jacqueline A. Taylor <jataylor@alachuacounty.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 2:43 PM
To: David Lykens <dlykens@alachuacounty.us>; Misty Woods <mwoods@AlachuaCounty.US>
Subject: RE: Hamilton Medical Quote 10022024
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mailto:jataylor@alachuacounty.us

From: Misty Woods

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2023 305 PM
To: Donna Guirate; Cheryl Ellis
Subject: Trade in vents

The below HT70's have been labeled to not use for inevitable trade-in to Hamilton. There is one vent that does
not have a County Tag (it was CC4's from its MVA several years ago). Please find below the serial number and
county asset tags.

SN HT7P150146

SN HT7P150062 County Tag 43755

SN HT7P150039 County Tag 44810

Let me know if you need anything else!






























































